From: Mitrokostas, Paul <pmitroko@lehman.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2007 9:22 PM (GMT)
To: Umezaki, Kentaro <kumezaki@lehman.com>
Subject: FW: FID B/S forecast

Attach: FID Year End B-S Forecastv2.xls

Looking like 7 to 15 billion over limit

>
> From: McGarvey, Michael

> Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2007 2:47 PM
> To: Mitrokostas, Paul

> Cc¢: Bemard, Clement

> Subject:  FID B/S forecast

>

> Paul,

>

> Attached is the latest B/S forecast for FID Core. When you have
> a minute please give me a call to discuss.

>

> Thanks,

> Mike

>

>

> <<FID Year End B-S Forecastv2.xls>>

>

>

> From: Bernard, Clement

> Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2007 2:13 PM
>To: McGarvey, Michael

> Subject: FW:

>
>

> Can you send him the latest and give him a call to go through that
>

> From: Mitrokostas, Paul

> Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2007 10:52 AM
>To: Stabenow, Sigrid M

> Cc¢: Bemard, Clement

> Subject:

>

>

> Do you have a balance sheet forecast for FID??

>

>

FOIA CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED BY LBEX-DOCID 18359142
LEHMAN BROTHERS HOLDINGS, INC.



